Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 4:34 pm

To: info@carsmith.biz; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PRI - SGA1038Y - HLAS's REF: MPC04317/RL

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK,
Please arrange to survey the vehicle. Assignment via merimen. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Lynn Romeo
Claims Executive

% HL Assurance

A Member of the Hong Leong Group

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T +65 6922 6025 | F +65 6221 3782
jonnalyn.romeo@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg
Reaching out to you at Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin|

From: info@carsmith.biz [mailto:info@carsmith.biz]

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 4:27 pm

To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>; Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI - SGA1038Y - HLAS's REF: MPC04317/RL

Dear Claims Department,

We agree to the appointment of LKK.



Thank you.

Regards,
Aileen Lim

On 19/6/2023 4:24 pm, HLAS Claims wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any objections to the
appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of
the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel : 6747 2822
Fax: 6747 0070

2) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Tel: 6509 1788
Fax: 6509 6221

3) Vicom Ltd (VICOM)
Tel: 6455 5358
Fax: 6452 6621

4) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256 3561
Fax: 6741 4108

5) Priority Services
Tel: 6293 4822
Fax: 6296 3283

6) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6849 9155

7) Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel : 9668 4818/9009 9001
Fax: 6458 7432

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom you consider as
suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you return your
client's vehicle to him/her.

We shall hear from you.

Claims officer in charge of matter is — Ms Lynn, copied herein.

Regards,



Claims Department

¥ HL Assurance

A Wamtge o Fa =org o Tag
11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T +65 6922 0202 / F +65 6224 1923
claims@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg

Important: Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/GIRO/PayNow payment constitutes your
acceptance of payment which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all claims that you may have against HL
Assurance Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured whichever is applicable in respect of the above subject matter.

From: info@carsmith.biz [mailto:info@carsmith.biz]
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 2:13 pm

To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: PRI - SGA1038Y

OUR REF: A2306-016-SGA1038Y

OUR VEH: SGA1038Y

YR REF: TO BE ADVISED

YR VEH: SLX1823S

DOA: 18.06.2023

LOC: CTE TOWARDS CITY BEFORE BRADDELL EXIT

HL ASSURANCE

11 Keppel Rd,
#11-01 ABI plaza,
Singapore 089057

Dear Sirs,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGA1038Y & SLX1823S ALONG CTE TOWARDS CITY BEFORE BRADDELL EXIT ON
18.06.2023

We act for the owner of vehicle no._ SGA1038Y
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at
the under-stated workshop:-

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807
Person-In-Charge: Alex / Daniel

Mobile Number: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-
repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Aileen Lim

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED



Bartley Biz Centre

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#01-20

Singapore 417807
Mobile : 9091 0000

Aileen Lim

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED
Bartley Biz Centre

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#01-20

Singapore 417807

Mobile : 9091 0000



